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Dear Roger, 6/18/19

It was good to hear fro m and ahout you, onlynoxbtimpleasemahaital?.ttle
earlier because L'i gtill gevling vp eurly and an trying to get a litile mors sleep,

Touxr commlaint come today end I'11 read 1% on my next romt, after more outside
woxk, «hich is best medicine and paychologically very good, be:ides which ths work

Affer we spoke I remembered that I'd made some copies for youe I found them in an
envelope ddxessed 4o your boxe I suppose I expected to find moxe so I dide't mail 4t
in the expectetion, It turmas out tha’ I copled several for you or which I made no
separate coples for amyself,

I've goffne through the oordos I made for OES and DeBrusys £1ling,
Yhen S more copying thé balance will be copded for you and enclosed, There ig
bat B Blevint rocord, really no% relavant to C2S, and becauss 1% 1s 16 pages or
80 I'1l not copy it wnless you ask. It is the transoript of the CEC intexview, I do
1ot have the OBS trenscripts (I have filed several s veals,)

There may well be other records that I atd not meke coples of, If you gt any
auwmbers in the future andIhavethemI'llmkethmzforyw.

A'm sure DeB kept after the FHIHQ to let him clear himeelf and I'n sure he knew

Latar: I'va found the Rogers letter 4o you useful and have attached it to an
appoal fro: an alleged inability to find any A6 records in the DJ buildirg, I cite
ths wase only, not friendship,

" good luak,




